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Bcc:
Subject: FW: CPUC-FPSS Subscription: 'Storage Rulemaking'

For the sake of good order, please be advised that "Revision One" to the Decision Adopting Energy Storage 
Procurement Framework and Design Program was posted Friday, October 11, 2013. Any previously posted 
"Revision One" before this date was inadvertently mistitled. Please see links below.

Best Regards,

Colette Kersten, D.P.A.
Interim Administrative Law Judge 
California Public Utilities Commission 
(415) 703-5147 (work)
(925) 209-4142 (cell) 
cek@cpuc.ca.gov

ALJ Division Vision statement: Just, reasoned, efficient, and innovative resolution of matters in a manner that 
ensures integrity, due process and transparency, and respects the dignity of all participants.

---- Original Message-----
From: fpss-no-reply@cpuc.ca.gov lroailto:fpss-no-reply@CDuc.ca.govl
Sent: Friday, October 11, 2013 4:21 PM 
To: Kersten, Colette
Subject: CPUC-FPSS Subscription: 'Storage Rulemaking'

Below are the documents you have subscribed to using the California Public Utilities Commission Subscription 
Service. Details of this subscription are listed below the document links.

Proceeding #: RIO 12007

Peterman Agenda Dec Rev. 1 Adopting Energy Storage Procurement Framework.docx
http://docs.cpuc.ca.gov/TublishedDocs/Published/G000/M078/K518/78518291 .PDF

http://docs.cpuc.ca.gov/TublishedDocs/Published/G000/M078/K518/78518291 ,DOCX

Peterman Agenda Dec Rev. 1 Adopting Energy Storage Procurement Framework (REDLINED VERSION).pdf
http://docs.cpuc.ca.govTublishedDocsTublished/G000/M078/K668/78668131 .PDF

Subscription Details:
Subscription Name: Storage Rulemaking 
Subscription Type: Specific Proceeding 
Proceeding Number: R1012007 
Delivery Frequency: Immediate 
Email Address: cek@epuc.ca.gov
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Use the links below to manage your subscription:

To delete this subscription go to:
http://subscribecpuc.cpuc.ca.gov/fpss/Manage.aspx?email=cek@.cpuc.ca.gov&account=2208&cancelsubid=17105

To manage your subscription service go to:
http://subscribecpuc.cpuc.ca.gov/fpss/Manage.aspx?email=cek@cpuc.ca.gov&account=2208

For help with the system go to: http://subscribecpuc.cpuc.ca.gov/fpss/FAQ.aspx
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